School Safety Task Force Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:00 p.m.

Michigan State Police Headquarters Centennial Conference Room 7150 Harris Drive, Dimondale, MI 48912

Meeting Minutes

| Task Force Members | | Representing |
|---------------------------------|-----------|---|
| Col. Kriste Kibbey Etue (Chair) | | Michigan State Police |
| Bishop Cory Chavis | Absent | Parents |
| Mr. Nicholas Dent | | Teachers |
| Mr. David Forystek | Called In | Speaker of the House nominee |
| Mr. Brian Gard | | Senate Majority Leader nominee |
| Mr. Larry Johnson | | School administrators |
| Mr. Richard Joseph | | House Majority Leader nominee |
| Chief Paul Lauria | Absent | Law Enforcement |
| Ms. Elizabeth Newell | | Health Professionals |
| Mr. Nolan Wright | Absent | Students |
| Ms. Patricia Kovacs | | Senate Minority Leader nominee |
| Mr. Kyle Guerrant | Absent | Designee of the State Superintendent |
| Ms. Nancy Vreibel | Absent | Designee of the Dept. of Health and Human Services |
| | | |
| Staff Support | | Representing |
| Ms. Chelsea Deckler | | Michigan State Police |
| Ms. Roxanne LeDuke | | Michigan State Police |
| | | |
| Guests | | Representing |
| Lt. Col. Chris Kelenske | | Michigan State Police, Specialized Services Bureau |
| Mr. Timothy Bourgeois | | Michigan State Police, MCOLES |
| Insp. Troy Allen | _ | Michigan State Police, Intelligence Operations Division |
| Insp. Chris Bush | _ | Michigan State Police, Emergency Management & Homeland |
| | | Security Division |
| Ms. Nancy Becker Bennett | | Michigan State Police, Grants and Community Services Division |
| Mr. Brent Klein | | Michigan State University |

CALL TO ORDER

The School Safety Task Force meeting was called to order by Colonel Kriste Etue at 2 p.m. A quorum was present for today's meeting.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Colonel Etue welcomed everyone to today's meeting and roll call was taken. Colonel Etue reminded attendees that draft recommendations were due from each subcommittee on September 25 and that we are still waiting on recommendations from two subcommittees.

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Colonel Etue called for approval of the September 12 meeting minutes. Ms. Patricia Kovacs moved to approve the minutes; Mr. Nicholas Dent seconded the motion. Minutes were approved unanimously.

Subcommittee Updates

Lt. Col. Chris Kelenske provided an update on his subcommittee's work. The subcommittee submitted draft recommendations earlier this week but plans to continue to review and firm up the recommendations provided. In reviewing the recommendations from other states, it appears Michigan is on track but just needs to fine tune a few things. Since the grant period, a lot of additional questions have come up that

the subcommittee is continuing to work through. Review and revision of the Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) continues and will include updates to the planning guidance graphics and over-all appearance.

Ms. Nancy Vreibel was not in attendance. Ms. Elizabeth Newell provided an update on her behalf. The subcommittee is still compiling draft recommendations for their assigned tasks. Colonel Etue asked that the draft recommendations be provided to Ms. Deckler by Friday. Ms. Newell provided recommended changes to the EOP which include best practices for mental and behavioral health including prevention, intervention, and recovery aspects.

Insp. Troy Allen provided an update on the subcommittee previously led by Capt. Dave Kelly, that will now be led by Inspector Allen. The subcommittee will be recommending the that the OK2Say program be the only recognized confidential state-wide tip reporting tool used by schools and students. The subcommittee is working to identify recommendations for training as well as mechanisms to increase awareness and outreach of the OK2Say program. The subcommittee also completed a baseline comparison of the seven states that have statewide tip programs in comparison to the OK2Say program to make sure Michigan's program is the benchmark for the nation.

Mr. Tim Bourgeois provided an update on the work of the School Resource Officer (SRO) subcommittee. The subcommittee provided recommendations to divide those involved in school safety and security into three separate tiers with clearly outlined roles and training specific to each tier. Additionally, the subcommittee is developing recommendations for continuing education requirements for those involved in school safety and security.

Research Update

Mr. Brent Klein discussed the empirical data research brief he prepared and provided to the task force. Mr. Klein and his research team are currently providing support to Lt. Colonel Kelenske in researching specific school shooting trends. Mr. Klein continues to move forward with his research for the final report.

Public Comment

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Colonel Etue discussed the remaining tasks and timeline for the Task Force. Each subcommittee will be required to review and revise the draft recommendations based on discussion and feedback received at the October 17 meeting. Final recommendations will be due by the October 30 Task Force meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 17, 2018, at the Michigan State Police Headquarters in the 1917 Conference Room.